
 

 

ABABABAB    
LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

TUESDAY 11 NOVEMBER 2014 
1.30 PM 
 

Forli Room - Town Hall 
 
 
 

AGENDA  

 Page No 

 
1. Apologies for Absence 

 
 

2. Declarations of Interest 
 

 

 At this point Members must declare whether they have a disclosable 
pecuniary interest, or other interest, in any of the items on the agenda, 
unless it is already entered in the register of members’ interests or is a 
“pending notification “ that has been disclosed to the Solicitor to the Council.  

Members must also declare if they are subject to their party group whip in 
relation to any items under consideration. 

 
 

 

3. Application for New Premises Licence - Kim's Newsagents, 44 
Eastfield Road, Peterborough 
 

3 - 124 

 
 
 

 

There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms.  Some of the 
systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact 
Philippa Turvey on 01733 452460 as soon as possible. 
 

 
Recording of Council Meetings: Any member of the public may film, audio-record, take 
photographs and use social media to report the proceedings of any meeting that is open to the 
public. A protocol on this facility is available at:  
 
http://democracy.peterborough.gov.uk/documents/s21850/Protocol%20on%20the%20use%20of%
20Recording.pdf 
 

Committee Members: 
 

Councillors: P Thacker (Chairman), P Hiller (Vice Chairman) and Davidson 
 
Further information about this meeting can be obtained from Philippa Turvey on telephone 01733 

452460 or by email – philippa.turvey@peterborough.gov.uk 

 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB COMMITTEE 

 

AGENDA ITEM No. 3 

11 NOVEMBER 2014 PUBLIC REPORT 

Contact Officers:  

 

Adrian Day, Licensing Manager 

Darren Dolby, Licensing Regulatory Officer 

 

 

Tel: 454437 

Tel. 453561 

 

 

APPLICATION:       NEW PREMISES LICENCE   

 

APPLICANT:  Mr Abdul Latif Hussani 

 

REFERENCE NO:  070138 

 

PREMISES: Kim’s Newsagents, 44 Eastfield Road, Peterborough, PE1 4AN 

 

 
GLOSSARY OF TERMS:  Attached at Appendix A 

 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 To consider and determine this application for a new premises licence for Kim’s 

Newsagents, 44 Eastfield Road, Peterborough, taking into account the representations 
received from the Responsible Authorities and ‘other persons’.  

 
2.    BACKGROUND INFORMATION  
  
2.1 In August 2005 an application was granted by the Licensing Authority to convert an existing 

Justices Off Licence under Schedule 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 for 44 Eastfield Road to a 
premises licence. The applicant, Mr Churchill Singh Nassan, was granted a licence to sell 
alcohol ‘off’ the premises Monday to Saturday 8am to 11pm and Sunday 10am to 10.30pm. 

 
2.2 The licence was transferred in September 2013 to Commercial First Business Limited who 

subsequently surrendered the licence in December 2013. 
 
2.3 The nominated Designated Premises Supervisor for the premises, Mrs Roquia Alizada, has 

held a personal licence with Peterborough City Council since July 2009 and is currently the 
Designated Premises Supervisor for Victoria Food & Wine which is situated at 3 Winslow 
Road, Netherton, Peterborough. 

 
3. AUTHORISATIONS AND TIMES APPLIED FOR  
 

• Sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises 
 

Monday to Sunday 09.00 to 02.00 
 

• Hours premises are open to the public 
 
Monday to Sunday 05.00 to 02.00 
 

4. APPLICATION  
 
4.1 Please refer to the application attached at Appendix B. 

3



 
4.2 Representations have been received from Cambridgeshire Constabulary, Peterborough 

City Council’s Planning Department, the local Public Health Authority, the local Member of 
Parliament, 2 local Councillors, the multi agency Eastern Neighbourhood Delivery Team 
and 21 ‘other persons’. There has also been a petition delivered against the granting of the 
premises licence signed by 49 persons. These representations are attached at Appendix 
C. There are no representations in support of the application. 

 
4.4 Part P of the application sets out the applicant’s proposed conditions under the licensing 

objectives, these being, ‘The Prevention of Public Nuisance’, ‘Public Safety’, ‘Prevention of 
Crime and Disorder’ and ‘The Protection of Children from Harm’.  These are also contained 
within the body of this report (in section 7) and in accordance with section 10.5 of Guidance 
have been interpreted into enforceable conditions. Only those appropriate and 
proportionate for the promotion of the licensing objectives have been included in the 
Operating Schedule.  
 

4.5 No representations have been received from any of the other Responsible Authorities i.e. 
Peterborough City Council Trading Standards, Cambridgeshire Fire and Rescue Service, 
Licensing Authority, Peterborough City Council Health & Safety Department, Children’s 
Services or Peterborough City Council Environmental Pollution Team. 

 
4.6 A ‘Notice’  was displayed in the newspaper in accordance with Part 4 No. 25 of Statutory 

Instruments 2005 No. 42 – The licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and Club Premises 
Certificates) Regulations 2005. 
 

5. OTHER PERSONS 

5.1 Summary of issues raised  

• If granted it would contribute to an increase in street drinking in the area. 

• If granted it could lead to a rise in anti social behaviour  

• If granted it would lead to an increase in noise and disturbance in the area. 
 

6. MEDIATION 
 
6.1 No mediation has taken place. 
 
7. APPLICANT’S PROPOSED CONDITIONS UNDER THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES:  
 
7.1 Crime and disorder 
 

Ø Door supervisors shall be used to monitor customers and maintain customers and maintain 
public order. The monitoring process must include implementation of the premises’ proof of 
age policy. All door supervisors must ensure that identification bearing the customers 
photograph, date of birth and integral holographic mark or security measure is produced 
before allowing entry and where it is not, entry shall be refused. Suitable means of 
identification would include PASS approved proof of age cards, photo-card driving licences 
and passports. 

Ø The premises licence holder / designated premises supervisor, or in their absence another 
responsible person, to keep an ‘Incident report register’ in a bound book, in which full 
details of all incidents are recorded. This shall be completed as soon as possible and in any 
case no later than the close of business on the day of the incident. The time and date when 
the report was completed, and by whom, is to form part of the entry. The register is to be 
kept on the premises at all times and shall be produced to a Police Officer (incl PCSO) or 
an authorized Licensing Authority Officer when required. The records should be retained for 
a minimum of 12 months. 

Ø The premises licence holder will ensure that a digital CCTV system is fully compliant with 
the guidance contained in the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO) guidance document 
(www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk) regarding installation of CCTV is provided at the 
premises. 

4



Ø The CCTV equipment shall be maintained in good working order and continually record 
when licensable activity takes place and for a period of a least 2 hours afterwards. 

Ø A digital CCTV system shall cover all areas of the premises to which the public have 
access including any outside areas. 

Ø Digital CCTV images shall be retained for a minimum of 28 days and should be produced to 
a Police Officer (including PCSOs) or Local Authority Officer immediately upon demand. 

Ø The CCTV system shall be capable of downloading images to a recognizable viewable 
format. 

Ø At all times the premises are open for business a member of staff shall be present who is 
capable of operating the digital CCTV system and downloading images at the request of a 
Police Officer (include PCSO) or Local Authority Officer. 

Ø The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images and a clear 
head and shoulders of every person entering or leaving the premises.   

Ø If the CCTV equipment (including any mobile units in use at the premises) breaks down the 
premises licence holder or the designated premises supervisor shall ensure that they 
verbally inform both the Police & Licensing Authority as soon as is reasonably practicable. 
This information should be contemporaneously recorded in the incident report register and 
shall include the time, date and means this was done and to whom the information was 
reported. Equipment failures shall be repaired or replaced as soon as is reasonably 
practicable and without undue delay. The Police and Licensing Authority shall be informed 
when faults are rectified. 

Ø The CCTV system covering any dedicated smoking area shall be fully operational and 
regularly monitored. 

Ø The premises licence holder must provide contact details for any security personnel 
employed at the premises to an authorised officer of the Local Authority or a Police Officer 
(inc PCSO) upon request. 

Ø Notices advising that CCTV has been installed on the premises shall be posted up so that 
they are clearly visible to the public within the licensed premises. 

Ø An authorised person will be available at all times on the premises to show CCTV images 
immediately or to an authorised officer on demand. 
CCTV images will be clear and comprehensible. 

Ø No customers carrying open or sealed bottles, cans or other receptacles containing 
alcoholic liquor shall be admitted to the premises at any time that the premises are open to 
the public. 

Ø The premises licence holder and/or designated premises supervisor shall ensure that any 
outside area included in the licence will be controlled in a safe and effective manner to the 
same standard operated within the premises building and will pay special attention to the 
impact that the use of the outside area has on the surrounding community. 

Ø An alcohol refusals register will be kept at the premises and kept and maintained by all 
staff. The register will contain the date and time of the potential sale, what product was 
refused and a brief description of the person and the name and signature of the person who 
refused the sale. 

Ø Written staff training records will be documented and updated on a monthly basis. These 
training records will be produced to an authorised officer on demand.  

Ø The premises licence holder or nominated person shall provide a written drugs policy 
detailing the actions to be undertaken to minimize the opportunity to use or supply illegal 
substances within the premises.   

Ø The premises licence holder or nominated person shall ensure that records are maintained 
detailing the time and date of substance misuse training, the people who received the 
training and the name of the person delivering the training. The records will be available for 
inspection by an authorised officer at all reasonable times. The records will be retained for 
at least 12 months. 

Ø The premises licence holder or nominated person shall deliver a structured programme at 
regular intervals to all staff that deal with persons who are in possession of / or 
incapacitated through the use of drugs or the combined effect of drugs and alcohol 
The premises licence holder or nominated person shall ensure that where a drug safe is 
available on the premises to deposit finds there will be a clear policy for the handling and 
packaging of seized items. NB: For premises with a suitable ‘drug safe’ the items secured 
within that safe are not considered as being in their possession. 

5



Ø The premises licence holder or nominated person shall ensure that a clearly visible notice 
is displayed advising those attending the premises that the Police will be informed if anyone 
is found in possession of controlled substances or weapons. 

Ø Notices relating to any restrictions on the admittance of individuals according to age (e.g. 
Children) shall be displayed on or immediately outside the premises. 

Ø Any conditions of entry to the premises shall be displayed in the vicinity of any entrance to 
the premises. 

Ø Any grills and / or alarms installed at the licensed premises shall be maintained in working 
order and regularly serviced by a suitably qualified person. 

Ø No person under 18 years of age shall be permitted within the premises at any time and a 
notice shall be clearly displayed at the entrance to the premises stating ‘No persons under 
18 will be admitted’ in a prominent position so that it can be easily read by persons entering 
the premises. 

Ø The premises licence holder shall be responsible for prevention and disposal of waste on 
the frontage of the premises and make provision for the emptying of litter bins in the vicinity 
of the premises. 

Ø The premise license holder shall not participate or encourage flyposting of events or the 
venue and any leaflet distribution shall be managed in such a way as to prevent litter.   

Ø Lighting shall be provided outside the premises (and in the private car park) during the 
hours of darkness when any licensable activity takes place on the premises 

 
7.2 Prevention of Public Nuisance 
 

Ø No conditions proposed by applicant. 
 
7.3 Protection of children from harm 
 

Ø Any person selling or supplying alcoholic drink under the authority of a personal licence 
holder must ask for a photo ID proof of age where they have reason to suspect that the 
individual may be under 21 years of age. 

 
7.4 Public Safety 

 
Ø No conditions proposed by applicant. 

 
8. POLICY & GUIDANCE IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1 The following sections/paragraphs are applicable to this application: 
 
8.2 Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy  
 

- Objectives,  Section 4 on Page 5 and 6          
- Fundamental Principles, Section 6 on Page 6     
- Cumulative Effect, Section 11 on Page 8  to 10 
- Children and Licensed Premises, Section 13 on Page 10 and 11 
- Licence Conditions, Section 14 page 11 and 12 
- Delegation / Decision Making / Administration, Section 17 on Page 13 and 14 

 
8.3 Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 June 2014 
 

- The Licensing Objectives – Section 2 pages 11 to 20 
- Applications for Premises Licenses – Section 8 pages 56 to 79 
- Determining applications – Section 9 pages 80 to 89 
- Conditions Attached to Premises Licences – Section 10  page 90  to 104 
 

  
9. LICENSING OFFICER’S COMMENT (FOR INFORMATION) 
 
9.1  Regulation 19(a) requires authorities to disregard any information given by a party or 

person that is “not relevant” to the application. 

6



 
9.2 Members should note that the letters attached are in their entirety and that not all matters 

raised within the representations are relevant matters for consideration under the  
Licensing Act 2003.  It is up to the Committee to decide upon what ‘weight’ they attach to 
these areas. 

 
10. LEGAL OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
10.1 The Licensing Authority (hereafter referred to as “the Council) is charged with implementing 

the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.  This is an application for a new licence made 
under Section 17 of the Licensing Act.  

 
10.2 In this case, the application was received at these offices on 17 September 2014. 
 
10.3 The application before this committee will be treated on its own merits, and the Licensing 

committee will make its decision based upon 
 

• The merits of the application 

• The promotion of the four licensing objectives 

• The statement of policy of the Licensing Authority 

• The Guidance issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport under 
section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 – October 2012 

 
10.4   The licensing authority may determine the application, depending upon what is appropriate 

for the promotion of the licensing objectives, in any of the following ways: 
 

• Decide to grant the licence in the same terms as it was applied for 

• Decide to grant the licence, but to modify or add conditions (to promote the licensing 
objectives) 

• Exclude from the scope of the licence a licensable activity 

• Decide to refuse to grant  the licence 
 
10.5 Conditions are modified if they are altered, omitted or any new condition added (Section 

35(4) Licensing Act 2003.          

7



APPENDIX A 
LICENSING ACT 2003 
GLOSSARY OF TERMS 
 

Note:  In this document, the following definitions are included to provide an explanation of 
certain terms included in the Act.  In some cases they are an abbreviation of what is stated in 
the Licensing Act 2003 or an interpretation of those terms.  For a full definition of the terms 
used, the reader must refer to the Licensing Act 2003. 

 
      ‘Child’  

(a) means an individual aged under 16 
(b) a child is unaccompanied if he is not in the company of an individual aged 18 years or over 

  
DCMS:      Department for Culture Media and Sport 

 
‘Designated Premises Supervisor’ means the person (who must be a Personal Licence 
Holder), in the case of premises selling alcohol, who will normally have been given the day to 
day responsibility for running the premises by the holder of the Premises Licence or will be the 
Premises Licence holder. 

 
‘Other Persons’: 
- persons who live, or are involved in a business, in the relevant licensing Authorities area 

and who are likely to be affected by the application and are not a Responsible Authority. 
 

‘Late Night Refreshment’ means the supply of hot food or hot drink to members of the public 
(whether for consumption on or off the premises) between the hours of 11.00 pm and 5.00 am. 

 
‘Licensable Activities’ means: - 

 

• The sale by retail of alcohol 

• The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the 
club 

• The provision of Regulated Entertainment 

• The provision of Late Night Refreshment 
 

‘Licensing Authority’:  - is the licensing function of Peterborough City Council 
 

‘Licensed Premises’ includes club premises and events unless the context otherwise 
requires. 

 
      ‘Licensing Objectives’ 
 

• The prevention of crime and disorder 

• Public safety 

• The prevention of public nuisance 

• The protection of children from harm 
 

‘Operating Schedule’ means a document containing a statement of the following matters (and 
any others that may be prescribed): - 

 

• The relevant Licensable Activities 

• The times at which the Licensable Activities are to take place and any other times when 
premises are open to the public 

• Information regarding the person who will be specified in the Premises Licence as the 
Premises Supervisor 

• Where the Licensable Activities involve the supply of alcohol, whether it is for the supply 
on and/or off the premises 

• The steps being taken to promote the Licensing Objectives 
 
 

8



APPENDIX A 
‘Rateable Value’: as regards a premises, is the value for the time being in force for the premises 
entered in the local non-domestic rating list for the purposes of Part III of the Local Government 
Finance Act 1988(b).  
 
‘Regulated Entertainment’ (Schedule 1 of the Act) means: - 
 

• A performance of a play 

• An exhibition of a film 

• An indoor sporting event 

• A boxing or wrestling entertainment 

• A performance of live music 

• Any playing of recorded music 

• A performance of dance 
 

Or entertainment of a similar description falling within the last three of the categories listed 
above, where the entertainment takes place in the presence of and for the purposes of 
entertaining that audience or spectators. 

 
Or the provision of entertainment facilities: 
 
Facilities for enabling persons to take part in entertainment of the following description for the 
purpose or purposes, which include the purpose of being entertained: 
- making music 
- dancing 
- entertainment of a similar description 

 
‘Relevant Licensing Authority’:     is the Authority in the area the premises are situated. 
 
 
‘Responsible Authority’ means any of the following: - 
 

• Cambridgeshire Constabulary (The Chief Officer of Police) 

• Cambridgeshire Fire and Rescue (The Fire Authority) 

• Health and Safety Team, Peterborough City Council 

• Planning authority, Peterborough City Council 

• Trading Standards, Peterborough City Council 

• Environmental Health – Pollution, Peterborough City Council 

• Children’s’ Services – Child Protection & Review Manager 

• Primary Care Trust or Local Health Board (Director of Public Health) 

• The Relevant Licensing Authority, Peterborough City Council 

• Maritime & Coastguard Agency, Walton on Naze. (For vessels carrying more than 12 
passengers.)  

• Environment Agency, Peterborough (For vessels carrying 12 or less passengers).  
 

‘Supply of alcohol’: 
  
- the sale by retail of alcohol, or 
- the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the club. 

 
‘Temporary Event Notice’ means a Permitted Temporary Activity involving one or more 
Licensable Activities subject to the following various conditions and limitations: - 
 

• Duration – they are limited to events lasting for up to 168 hours (7 days); 

• Scale – they cannot involve the presence of more than 499 people at any one time; 

• Use of the same premises – the same premises cannot be used on more than 12 
occasions in a calendar year, but are subject to the overall aggregate of 21 days 
irrespective of the number of occasions on which they have been used; and 
 

9



APPENDIX A 

• The number of notices given by an individual within a given period of time – a Personal 
Licence Holder is limited to 50 notices in one year and another person to 5 notices in a 
similar period. 

 
(In any other circumstances, a full Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate will be required 
for the period of the event). 
 

‘the Act’: means the Licensing Act 2003 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



�

�

������������ ��	
�	��
��
���������� 
��������
���������� ��������������
�������������������������������������� ���!�"��!�
��#��������� $�%�&������ � �

�'�����#����&�#&�!(��!� &����&�)���!�(#���*&!������(&%�+�����&�������'��'��#�&��������� �*&!������(&%�+����
)�'�� �� ��'��,���&����&�� �-�&�.�/���+����������&+�*  ����0�,&������#+&��'�1�2��(�'�&���!�&�#&�!(�������� &������
,&������#+&��'����!���+����!����#&����(������&���%���#&����!����1�
����&)�&�(�'�,��+�,�(�����
������34�

�

57



58

This page is intentionally left blank



��������	
���	���
��������������	����	�
�����	�����	�������	���	�	������������	�
�����������������������	��
�	�	����������������	
���	������� !�

����������	"�#$$��%��$&
	�������	'''(����
(����	(�)	

	 		����	��	��������	����	�	������	�����������	

������	����	�������	 !��	
	

"�����	"����	
�������#	�������	
$���������#�	%���	%������	
&�����	$����		
&����'��	
$���������#�	
$��	�()	
	
"���	"�����
	
�
���	$��*��	������	�����������	+	��	��������	����
	$���������#�		
	

��	������	 ���	,����*���	 !��	%�*����#�����	%����������	�������#	"�����*���	
-$���������#�	"������.	�����/��	�0*���	������������	���*	$���������#�	%���	%������	�������#	
���������	��	��	�����������	���	�	��'	$��*��	������	��	��	��������	����
	$��	��12	�	
���������	�����	����	��	����	�����/��	��	���	������*���2	���	�����������	��	����	
��*�����	��	3�2	�&"4�	���56	(4,,�15	��	78	9������	,�����
	$���������#�
	$��	8((2	
���	�������	"��#�����	$��*��	,����/���	-"$,.	�	3�2	��:45�	��5)�"�	��	�;	
9������	,�����
	$���������#�
	$��	8(<2	3�2	��5)�"�	����	��	�������	$������	������	
����	��	$%%	�������#	���������	����������	!8;77=2	
	

���	�����������	��>	��	������	�	��'	���*��	������	��	��	��������	����	'���	���	
���*��	����	���	���	�����	��	�������	?���	$��*��@	���'���	!A�!!�*	���	! �!!�*	�����	
-�7	����.2	1�	�����	���������	����/���	��	����	�������	���2		
	

��	��������	����	�	�������	'�����	�	��������	��'	��	��**������	���	����������	�������#	��	
���	����	���	��	��������	����	-,��	����B	�	���	/����	���������.2	5�	'�	���/�����	>��'�	
�	?C53@,	,4$��3��C��@
	'����	��	����	�����	��	���	�'���	���	�	�����������	������	
��	��*�	���	���	���/���	$��*��	������	��	����	�����2	�����	���	���������	�!	�������	
���*��	'�����	�8!	*����	��	��	��������	����	���	�B���/�	�/������	�������	�B��	��	�	
��#���/�	��*�����/�	�*����	��	���	��������	��D����/�	�����	��	�������	���*	'�����	���	
�**������	����2	
	

���	���������	��	�>��	���	���	�������	���������	��	��	�����	��	���	������	'����	�������	
%%�E
	������	��#����
	���	�����	��	�#�	���*�	+	���������	���������	�������	���	#�/��	
���*��	�����*�����2	5�	*�	����������	�������	�	���	%�*����#�����	%����������	
�������#	�������	���	$���������#�	"������	���	�����������	'���	*���	����	��>���	���	��	���	
�B����#	��*�����/�	�*����2	�������	�	��/��#	�	�#��������	�*����	��	���	�����	��**�����	
�����������	��	���	��**�����	������	���	�������	���	��������2	�����	�������	�B��	�	��#�	
��*���	��	�������	���*��	0	*�>��#	���	����	���	�����	���������	�����	'�����	���	
��**�����2		
	

���	%�**�����	�	��������	���	������	��	�������	���	���#	���*	���	%�*����#�����	
$�����
	����#	'���	�������	���	������#	����������	�������	����	���	����	��	������	���*�	
���	����0�����	����/����	-�,&.
	����	'����	�	������#	���	F������	��	����	��	���	����2	�����	
�B��	�	��#�	��*���	��	������	���������	'���	�	���#�	��*���	�������#	��	*����	���������	
����������	����	'���	�	��/���	������	������#2	
	

%��*�	���	�,&	��	���������	��	�������	���	��	���	�����	��	��*�����#	���	������	5	�*	
�'���	����	����	!��	<������	 !��	0	'�����	���	$��	��1	�������	����	0	�����	��/�	����	
$&�	��������	5�������	��������	��	���	$�����2	����	������	��/��/�	�������
	"�*����	

59



 	G	$ � # � 	
	

E�������
	E�������
	�,&
	,�����	"���>��#
	%��*����	"�*�#�
	1���
	&��#����	���	"��#	��	
��*�	���	�	��'2	�����	5	��/�	���	�������	��'�	����	����	����/�����	��������
	�	�#��������	
��*���	��	��/��/�	�������	����	�	������	��������	��	����������	���������	'���	���	�����	�������	
���*��2	*&	���*�	'���	��������	����	������	��	�/��	;=	/����*	��	���*�	'�����	���	*���	
#��#��������	����2	5	�*	���������	�����	'���	��	�/������	'�����	����	���*�	��	���	
��*�����/�	�*����	�B����#	�������	���*��	���	�������	�������	��	�	���*���	#���	��	���	
�����	��**�����2	
	

5	��/�	��>��	���	�������	��	��*����	���	�������	����	'���	�������	'����	�	��	����	�8!	
*����	�'��2	��	����>��#	�*����	�������	���	�������	����	$��	��,	+	���	�������	���	
���	�������	���*��	��	���	D�������	��	��������	����	���	$�����*�	����	0	���	��#���	
�����	���	��*��>����	��2	5	�����	����	���	$�����	����	���*	��'	����	+	���*�	���	$%	
��������2	������#�	���	�������	���*��	����	'�����	���	����	��������	���/�	��	�������	
��'	�����	�	�	�#��������	���*	������*	��	���	�����	�������	����	+	���	����	�8!	*����	
�'��2	����	������#	���*��	'���	���	�����	��	�����	���	�/�������	�������	�	���������#	
/����*	���	��������	���>�	�������#	��	��������	���*�	���	����0�����	����/����2	
	

(���	'��>	���	������	��	����	���	����	���	����	��	���	�����	$������#	���*	'��>��#	��	
����������	'���	�����	���������	�#�����2	��#����	���	��������	������	��/�	����	
�������	��	��������#	���*�	���	�,&2	���	�������#	���������	��	*���	�/����	/���	��	
�B����#	�������	���*��	��	��*���	���*	��	���	�������#	��D����/�	���	����	'���	*����	
�������	��	$��*��	������2	���	#������#	��	�������	������	'�����	���	������/�����	����	
'����	��	�����*�����	��	���	����	'��>	���	��	���>	�����/�	*�/�	����	��/�	����	*���	��	
�*���/��#	���	F������	��	����	���	���	�����	��**�����	���	��	�������2	
	

���	,����	$���������#�	����������	���	���������	��������#	��	�	�����/�	������������	��	
�B������#	���	�������	%�*�����/�	5*����	$�����	-%5$.	��	�����	'�����	���	���������	%�10"�	
����	����	���	�������	��	�����������	���	'����	����	������	��'��	��������	����2	���	%5$	
'�����	%�10"�	��	����	��*��>����	�������	��	��D�/������#	���	��#��������#	���	
3��������	�	1�'	��#����	#�/��#	���>	�	������	F������	��	����	��	���	����	���	�	���	��������	
����	���	����	�������	���*	���	��	�B������	��	���	$�����2	��	������	����	
1��#���������	"���/���	���*	-������	1"�.	��	��**������	��	?����	������@	'����	
#�/�	���������	���	����������	����	��	���	������*	�����	'�����	���	������	,�����	'����	
�������	��������	����2	���	������	��#���#��	���	��'��	����	��	��������	����	�	����#	���	
������	���	���*�	���	�,&2		
	

%�*����#�����	%����������	��	���	������	���	�����������	���	������	��	���	�������#	
��0��**�����	��	�������	�������	���	�����*�����	������	���*	���	��D���	���	�����������2	
�����	5	����	��	���D�����	��'���	���	���������	��	���	"$,	���	����	'���	���	�������	���*	���	
��������	��	�������	�������	���*��2	���	����	������	��	�������	'���	��	����	�����#	�������	
���	���	���	�>�	��	������2	5�	�	'�����	>��'�	����	�	*���	#������	����	�����	#�������	�/��	
;!H	��	������	���*	���	�����
	���	5	��/�	����	��/���	��	�����	�������	����	����	'����	
���	��/�/�	�	�	�����	'������	���	�������	��	���	�������2	���	���	����	��	��*���������	
���������#	���	�������#	��D����/�	'����	���	����#����	�	����B��	���	���	�>�	��	������2	
	
C���	��#���	
	
	

9����*�	�������	
$�����	%�������	�87 	
�������#	�������	
1�������	"������	
%�*����#�����	%����������	
����	!�7��	� ���=		
�*����	#����*�2�������I��*�2���2������2�>	
3������	!7A �!A8!�!	

60



�	G	$ � # � 	
	

	

	
9��#��	3��	5*�#�	��'��#	��������	����	/��'	-1����.	$������	$��	��1	
	 	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
9��#��	3��	5*�#�	��'��#	�������	���	�J�	��	?C�*@@	+	��	��������	����	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	

	
9��#��	3��	5*�#�	��'��#	��������	����	-,����	/��'.	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

����B	�	��	
��	��������	����	$�	���	
"����	��2�!2 !��	

61



�	G	$ � # � 	
	

	
���	�����������	��#���#��	���	�������	����	���������	'���	���	������2	
	

	
		�����,��,-�,�.�$%�/����	��
�+�����	
� ���������������������,0�,-�,�.�$&��/����	��
�*&�����	
	

�
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

0	 ��	��������	����	
	

62



����������	

���	
�����	
������	���	����	
���	����������	
����	����������	

�������������
��
	
��������������������������������
�
�
�����������
���������������
�

�

�
�

�

�

�����������	�� �	�����
�
!�"��#�

�

$�%���&�����
�����������

�'���#(�
�
�

!�������������!��)�
�����������	�� �	�����
�
����*
��+�$� �%��
����
$��%"� �
�����������
�'���#,�
�
� �-�.���������-�
�

�
�

/�������������!��)�
	
�������	�����������	�������			  	�������!	"��!	
	
!����� ���0�����%������������ ��0������
����������
����������1�������������
����������0�������

���
�� ������)���0����
�)���
����������
����
���1����%�����%�0�)�����������
���������������
������
���))����������������������������
���
��0�������%������������������+���%������)�����0�����
�
����
������)�%�� �������%�������������������������������0�������)��� ���%�����&���
� �
�������������%�����������%�0�)�����)�� ��2�������
������%���)������0�'���0��
%�3��%���1��
��%�����%�0�)���
������

���������������������������%���
���)������0���)����%�����������
�
�������������������+���%������������������%����)�
����������������0�
���0�����.��������	45�/��
�������6�

0��
%��
�
1������"������������
���
�5����������%�/�
��� �!��)�75/!8+��0
���������������������0�����
5����������%�����
+������2�����%���%����������������2�����������������
����
�	�)�
������
9)�������
�� �7	9�8������
 �����
������%�%�)������
 ��00��������������.��������	45�/�����+����

���
�%����������������%��0�'���0��
%�3��%����1���������%�����%���
��)��������	9���������
.��������	45�/������"�����"����
�����)���������)�������������������������
�����%�
"�

�����+���))���� ������������%���)����%�%���%���%�������������������������%���1��
"�

�����
����%������������
��������2���%�����	9�����'���0��
%�3��%��
�
1����
������������)������������"������������%�����
����
��
���%���)��)�����

�����
��
������
��������� ���1����%�����%������:���
��;�"��
%�����)�������<���������%����������������4������
��������%�� ����������)���=��5������
�4
����
�&����� �
������%��������+���%����"��
"�
��)����������������4��������>4)��%)���?�$�

�����%���%��������#������0���%������� ���
� ���%�$������0�4
��������"������������������%��������%%������
�
�����������<������+�
:������������%��)����������
������
��;���
�
1��
������������
���������� ���)�%���������

�"�0����<����������
 ������������%���0�
���
��+�"�����������������
�������������������%���0�������%�������
��
�������"�����
����
���%�
��)����%�%���%���
�
!���5������
�4
����
�&����� �7����8�����)���������������

 ��������))���� �"��������������=��
����
�����@�

�� �+��������
��"�

�����������)��0��
����
��
���%����
������)�A�

�� .�����������B� ����
%��"�

����%�������"���
 A�

�� .�����+��������
��"�

�������%�����
�

63



�
�
�
5������

 �"�����"�����@�

�� -�C��0����
�����00��%��������
����%���������%��������0
�������0��
����
+������������C����
����%������0�D������=����
����A�

�� ��C��0� ���������
������ �%������%���������%��������0
�������0��
����
�"����
��))���������)���
�%�)�����00������759	'+�����8A��

�� ��C��0��

���2��
������
����������)���%����������������
����"���������00��%�����������
��%��������0
�������0��
����
A���%�

�� &��%�������4)�������������"���
����
���������%���������C��0�%�)����������������%�������
3��������������,E�������"���������"�����
����
��������
��%����������� ��0����������
�����
"����74
����
�	�����+�����8����
�

9�������������������������������������������0��
����
��00����������������%�����
�����+����
F������!���������0���)����%����������
����������
����%�����
����
����'��
��%��������)���%�������G��
��

����759	'+�����8���4��
 �����0�������������0�������������
��%����������
��������������
������

�0��
����
��
���%���)����%����������
������������������������������0�G��)���1�������%��

���������
����
����������������)���������������������%��������)�� ���������������
���
�� �
��%���0����%�����������
��+����
�%�������� �������%���
����
���
�
9���������
������������������	
��	���
�	����
�
������������������������
��
������
�����
76�������-8+�����5������
�9���������0��	
�����
���%�#��
���'2��

�����759	'8�����
�%��@�

:4�������%����� ��0��00���)������
����
����
����)� �������������%�"����������������)���
�� +�

������0��%)�����������������
����������0������
�����
����
��
���%�%������+���%�%�)������
���
������#�����%����� ��0������� �����0�
������%���)�����)� ��
���������������%�"�������������
����%)�����������������
����������0������
�����
����
��
���%�%�������;�
�
1������0���������������
����������
���������
�
H����������
 �
�
�

�
�
#�	$��������	%���	&'	(����)	&'	(*��%���)	��#	&++,	#"-�.	

�$	
/������	#�������0	��1���	$�����	
�
�
�

�
�

�

64



14/01712/LICSNG 

Telephone: 01733 453410 
Facsimile: 01733 453505 

E-mail: planningcontrol@peterborough.gov.uk 

Case Officer: Mr D Jolley 

Our Ref: 14/01712/LICSNG  

Your Ref:

Abdul Latif Hussani 
C/O Licencing Officer 
Peterborough City Council 
Fourth Floor Bayard Place 
Broadway
Peterborough
PE1 1FB 

Planning Services
Stuart House East Wing

St John's Street
Peterborough

PE1 5DD
DX 12310 Peterborough 1
Telephone: 01733 747474

8 October 2014

Dear Sir/Madam 

Planning enquiry 
Licensing request 070138 
44 Eastfield Road Eastfield Peterborough PE1 4AN 

Further to your enquiry received on 23 September 2014, in respect of the above, the Local 
Planning Authority makes the following comments: 

Having reviewed the planning history of the site known as 44 Eastfield Road, I cannot find any 
restrictive conditions in terms of opening hours. As such, the Local Planning Authority raises no 
objections to this licensing request. 

However Officers would comment that the proposed opening hours of this general store, selling 
alcohol until 2am Monday to Sunday, does have the potential to harm the amenity of nearby 
residents though customer movements in the early hours of the morning. 

Yours faithfully

Mr D Jolley 

Development Management Officer 

65



�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

��������	�����
�	
���
���	�����
��

66



���

��
����������	�
���������������
�
�������������
����������������������

��

��
��������������������������������������
�
�����

�������	
��� �����������������
��	��

���������
����� ������	�������
����������	
�

�������

��

��
�������������������������
�
�����������
��

��	
����

��
	��
����

���	�����
�	���
��

����
������

��
	��
����

��� �����
��������
�
�
�!����"��
� ���

�������������#�$���

��%&��
��

��

�������
�������������������
������������������
� ���
��
��������������
�
��������
���
�!��

��
'
����������	
����������
��� ��(
���

��!�������
�(�� ��(
���

��
'
���������!���������
�� ���(
���

����
��������������
����	����	�� ��(
���

��

�����������������������������������
�
�����������
���!��

��	)�����
�	���
����������
��������
�������"�����	
#�
*�
�"����"���������
�
�����%�"����+���
������������������,�	�
������(��
-����"��(����
�(����!��"��!���������
��
������	
�����
���
�#��
.���������(��
�����!�
��
���
�

�����!
�!�(�"������������,�	/�

��

67



,��

��������� �����
������
��������"������������ ��
�����������
����"������ ������� �����
�����
����
������������������
� �����

��

0�%
�� �����
�������������
��		
����
��������(��������
�������"�����	
�
-���
��
�����1�(�2���"����,3����
����
�����	
�����
���
�������
�4#�

�� ������������������������������
�������

�� �����	������������������

�� �������������������������

�

������
�	
����� �����
���������	�����
�����������!����
�����"�����!#������	������������
�������������!��

��	�������������	��������������������
�������������	����$�

%�������������
���������������
���������������"��
������	������������"
��
���"����
����&���������������

�������	������
�����������"�����'��������������������������������	����������$�

����
����!!���������������
�������(�����������������	������	�����
����������)��
������������������
��������

	����������������	��
�����	�
������!�����
������
�������
���!��������������!���!������!��
��	�����

!�����������������#�����)�������$*#!$�

+������
���������������!������
������)��
��&���������������������� ����������
������������#��#���"
��

�����������#���
����	�����
�������
��������
���������
��!�����	$��
%�����������#���������!!��������
��"������"
��
��
��,�"�������������%���������������������!��	����

��#���������
��,�������%������������-��������$�.
��,�������	�/�!!��������"�
��������##������������


�����
�����"�"����������$�

�

0�
��1
���!���

/����������2���� �����$�

��

�
����(������	��
�
�����	�����#�����
!��
0��
��"��
������
�
�
�!����"�����(���������
����5�����6�(��������
��

6����%�(��
�
�
�!����"��

� �� �78� #��

$����!��
 �#���
��"9�
�
�!����"�#"�'#���

68



:��

��

%�"�
�����������������
�
�����

.
��������������#������������#��������	�����
���������������������##���������������������

����
����������	����
���������������������������������������$�3����	��
�����!���
����

!��������������������#������������������������#�#���������������4�#�������������

���#�������������������������������������$�.
���##���������"����������##��������
��

#��������	�����$���

������#�������������!����������������������
���������������	���(������������"5���

��� ��
����������������������������

.
���������������������!�)���������������������������
��������������������"��
��
��

!���	�!��������
��#��!����$�.
����������
�������������������#�������������
��

�����������������������������
����������
��#��!����$���

�����������
����

.
���������������
�������������
��#����������
��#��!����������
���������������)���	
���	�

�������������$���

&������ ��
�������������������������

.
�����������������
���������#�������)��������������������)���'������!����)���	
��

#�������������������$���

&������
��
����������������������������

.
��������������#��������	��
����������!��
�����������������������������
��#��!�����

"
������
�����������
��#��!����$�.
����"���������#���������#������#���������������

�
������)����
����!� ��	��������	��������
���������������������������
��$���

�������!!�����
����������"��
������(�����������##���������������#��!������������)�

���������
����#���������������!$��

�����������	
����
����	
���������
�����������
���
����������

�����������	
����������������	�����	�����	��������	�������
����
���������	����

���������	�����
����	����������	���
������������	������	����������
���������	���

	��
�������	
���
���������	�����

��

��

69



�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

��������	�����
�	
���
���	�����
��

70



�

��������	
�
��

����� ���������

����� �	
��������
�	��
�����

��� �����
�������
�����
������

�������� � �
���������
!�
�		�


����������
�

���������		�	
��	�

���	��	
���������

��	
�
���������������������
���
�����
����
������
����������������
�������	���
��
����������
	
�
���������
	�������

��� �!""#�$%"$&%��
�������
����������'(
�
������������)��

�

*����������+��
������	
�
��������������������(�
��
������,��
������(
�
������������)��

��	�
��
�������
����
�
������+
����
���
�(�������������
+�����

�

�

����������������	��
��	���

���	�����������������������


����	���	���

������������	��������� ������!����
�"	���#$ ������%��	��&	����� ������������������ �����������������

�����	��&���	���	���'���������

�

(����

�

)�*�+����	,�����������-����������	��+	����.���	���	����)������,	�����	���+��	��	����������.��.��-��.�����

��	������.��-�*���/�0����������	����������	���������������	����	������1	�+��	�������������	���������

���+����.���	�/�0��	�������.���	��*	�����.����������	������+���+��	���������*��������-���"���������

��	�,	����+���������������	��	���������+�	������+	����/�)�*�+����	,�����.����	���������	���	�������	�������

���+�����	������������	���	�*�+����	,������	�����-�	������������,/�

�

&������

�


��	�������	��

����/�
��	�������	��

����+��2���-�

$����3����

2������+���

71



�

�4���546�5��


��	�/�����	�7�������+��/��1/+,�

0*	����7����8
�����	��

�

9����������	
��������������
��������������
��
�����������������������	����������������������������
�

������������������������������
�����������������������������������������������������
�������
������	��

������������������������������������������

�����������������
������������������

�

:������������;��������6;��	���	���<�/�	���	��7�������+��/��1/+,=�*�����

-��
����
�.��
������/���0  "��
����
��
�
��
������((�����������1++�����
��������
������
���
���,�
��

2
�
�
��
,�  ! �"&�
	�
+��
��3�+
,� 4�+��1(
�+��)
��
	�
+��
��/���
��,� $$�������
���2���5�������
��5�	
�
�������5�

	���$/3�
��
�
���������������((�����������
���������
������
�	�����2
����
�5������������
�����������
�����������
�
������
��,�
��
����(
�
������������)6(��
�%$"7��
��
/��
������
�����������
�����������
�	
�
���������������������
����
���
����
�/�8��
�����5�.��
��
�
��	��������
�����+
�����������)������
���(
����)�.��
������/���0  "��
��
�������	����������������������
�������������������������	���������������
*����
�+����������������+������(�(��
��������
��
2
������
��
��
*�
�.��
������*
�+�
��
��
��

��

��

��

��

��

72



STEWART JACKSON MP 
 

 
 

HOUSE OF COMMONS 

LONDON  SW1A 0AA 

Representing Peterborough 
 

Tel: 0207 219 5046  Email: stewart.jackson.mp@parliament.uk 
Constituency office: 193 Dogsthorpe Road, Peterborough PE1 3AT 
Constituency Tel: 01733 891080 www.stewartjackson.org.uk  

Licensing Section  

Peterborough City Council  

4th Floor Bayard Place  

Broadway  

Peterborough  

PE1 1HZ  

Sent via email to Eh.licensing@peterborough.gov.uk    

8 October 2014 

To whom it may concern, 

Kim's Stores, 44 Eastfield Road, Eastfield, Peterborough PE1 4AN - 

Application for Premises Licence 

I write to formally OBJECT to the above licensing application, both as a local 

resident and Member of Parliament for Peterborough. 

I believe that granting a licence to sell alcohol for 17 hours a day would be hugely 

detrimental to the residential amenity of my constituents on Eastfield Road and 

surrounding streets. 

There is evidence of a substantial localised problem of anti-social behaviour 

including street drinking, vandalism, casual violence and intimidation in the area, 

as recorded by Cambridgeshire Constabulary. There are also other issues such as 

littering which are not recorded by Cambridgeshire Constabulary nor the City 

Council. 

I believe that his application contravenes efforts by the City Council to improve the 

residential amenity and ambience of this area, in specific ways, such as in respect 

of house frontages, communal spaces and gardens, selective licensing and landlord 

behaviour and the regulation and licensing of Houses in Multiple Occupation. 

Furthermore, the application takes no cognisance of the cumulative impact of 

another licensed premises in an area which is already over provided for. 

73



 

  
 

  

It is time that Peterborough City Council used its powers properly to protect the 

integrity and tranquillity of this area and on that basis I would urge the Committee 

to REFUSE this application. 

Yours sincerely, 

Stewart Jackson  

MP for Peterborough 

Copies: 

· Adrian Chapman - Assistant Director, Communities & Targeted Services, 

Peterborough City Council 

· Superintendent Tony Ixer - Peterborough Area Commander, Cambridgeshire 

Constabulary 

· Councillor John Peach - Park Ward Councillor 

74



�

��������	
�
��

����� ��������	
������
���

����� ������
��������������

��� ���������

�������� ��� ��������������!!�����
��"���#���$��%�&
�%

�

�

������������	
���������

�

��	�������������������
�������	�����������	�	��������������	�����	���������

���	�����	���������
��

�

�������
�������	�����	�	����	��	�
��	���	��������	���������������������	��

�������	�����������������	������������	����������������	�	��

�

�����	���	��������	�����	������������	�����������	���������	����������	��

������������	����

�

��������	��������������	��	���������������������	����	����	���������

��������������������������	���������	��������	�������������������

��������������������������������������� ����

�

���	�������	��
����������	�
��������������������	��������������	��

��������	����������	��������
���������������	�������������	������

�

!	������	��
������������������	��������������������������	�������"�	��

	���!	������"�	��	��������������������������#�������������

�

�������������������������������	���������	��������������	����������	���

�����������
�������������$���������������������	���������������������

���������	��	�������������
�������������������������������	��	��	�������

�����
��

%������	�������
�

�

&	�
	��'	$���

(���������
�)�	��)��
���	������������*������#��	�

75



�

��������	
�
��

����� ����������	
������������������

����� ���������������������

��� ����
 �
�

�������� ����
����!!�������
�"���#� �$���%�&��%

������������	
����������

�

��	�������������������
�������	�����������	�	��������������	�����	���������

���	�����	���������
���

�

�������
�������	�����	�	����	��	�
��	���	��������	���������������������	��

�������	�����������������	������������	����������������	�	���

�

�����	���	��������	�����	������������	�����������	���������	����������	��

������������	�����

�

��������	��������������	��	���������������������	����	����	���������

��������������������������	���������	��������	�������������������

��������������������������������������� �����

�

���	�������	��
����������	�
��������������������	��������������	��

��������	����������	��������
���������������	�������������	�������

�

!	������	��
������������������	��������������������������	�������"�	��

	���!	������"�	��	��������������������������#��������������

�

�������������������������������	���������	��������������	����������	���

�����������
�������������$���������������������	���������������������

���������	��	�������������
�������������������������������	��	��	�������

�����
��

%������	�������
�

�

#��&���'	$���

�

76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



���

��
����������	�
���������������
�
�������������
����������������������

��

��
��������������������������������������
�
�����

�������	
��� ��
�
�������

���������
����� ��������������

�
�
���������

��������

��

��
�������������������������
�
�����������
��

��	
����

��
	��
����

� �	!�"���
��

����
������

#�
	��
����

����������
$��%����

�
�
���������

��������

�##$�&��������'�(���

����)��

�*+*�,-�

��

�������
�������������������
������������������
� ���
��
��������������
�
��������
���
�!��

��
.
���������&��	
�����������
��� ��
���

���$�&�"��
���� ���
���

��
.
���������#��$�&�������&
�� ��
���

����
&��������&��$��
�����	����	�� ���
���

��

�����������������������������������
�
�����������
���!��

�/��$
���������
��������

��������
0�
��$������&���
��������$&���$�&����	#������������

��

������������$�
�������������&����#���$
	������
�������
$��%������
�1�#����&�$��$���
��

��

�������
��������������2��&���������������
$��%���'�3��$
��������	#$���
#�
�
�����
��

�����
�����$
���
$$�����$&���$������
���
�����#��.��
��������&
�����$&���$�����$����'	'1����&��&���

��$��
4�&
����
�&���
���#���$
	������
4�
�����
	��
$$��������
������'�����$�&
��
�����
$$�

�$&���$�����$���
��
����&�
������
������$
������1�#
���#�����$��
������$�&�$�#��$�&�����
�'�

��

85



���

��������� �����
������
��������"������������ ��
�����������
����"������ ������� �����
�����
����
������������������
� �����

��

��

��

%
����������&�	#$
�
�����	�����#�����
!��
5�&
������"
&������
�
�
���������6����6���&�$��
����7$������������$�&
��

����������
�
�
���������

���� �89� #��

$����!��
��'$�&
�����:#
�
��������'��.'��

86



,��

��

%�"�
�����������������
�
�����

����������	
��
��
�������	���
�	��������������������
������������������	����
��������

�������������������	
��������������	
�����	�����������������
����������������
��

�����������������	���������	����������	��������
���������������������	�����

����������	�������	
�����	����������������������������	���������	������
�	�����

�������
������
����

���
��
�������	�������
�������	�	��	�������	�
���������	�������������	�����

��� ��
����������������������������

�����
��������	�����
��� ����	
��
�	
����!�	�����������	
����	����	����������

���������	�������
��������������������	���
���	�����
���	�������	
�����

�	�����	�������������	�������������������
����������

�����������
����

�����
��������	������������	�������������	������
�������!�����������
�������� ���������

�����
����������

&������ ��
�������������������������

��������
�������	��	�
��	��	��
���	 �	����������
���	 �	"�	��������� �������

�	�����	���������
����

&������
��
����������������������������

�����
��������	��
	������������
���
	�������������������

����	���	������
�������

�������������
��	������
������������������
������
	���������������
	�����	���	
�

�����
� �����������#���������������	
������
�����
�$���	��������	�	�����

%��
��	��������������	��������	�	�������	������������	��	
����
������������� �

�	����������
��
�������	��	
����

�����������	
����
����	
���������
�����������
���
����������

�����������	
����������������	�����	�����	��������	�������
����
���������	����

���������	�����
����	����������	���
������������	������	����������
���������	���

	��
�������	
���
���������	�����

��

��

87



�

��������	
�
��

����� ����������	�

����� 
�����������
��
����

��� ��������

��� ������	������������	��� ��� �����!��"�#���$�#�����

�������� %&�����������'��������(�)�'  �������*����&���+���,�%,�

���

�

������	
������������������
�������
�
��
��	��������
��������
����������������	��	��

��� ���	�����������	
���������������
����������
�� �����
!��	����������������	���
����	
���
������������������
���

���	��������� �����

"�� ��	����
	����#������
�$
���
��������	�����		��������
��	�����������	
������������� �����
������
�����

�����
����!�����������
���%$&���������������������	�����	������
��������������
�������������������������
��

���	�

'�� ���	�����������	
���������������
����������
�� �����
!��	�����
���	������
����
��	�!������$�����$
�������

�������������(�����������
!�������$�����(�
����������(��
���	�����	�
���������		��	�	�����	�	
���
���������)�

%$&���������	��	�������	������������*����
!����������		��	����������������	�����������	��

+�� ������	
��������	����������
�������������������	����	
�
������	����������������
�������,�������	����
��	�

������

��� �������������,�����	��������	�	��
�'"���	
����������)�+-���	
����������)�+.,-/���	
���������������+0�

��	
�����������

��� �������	�������������������	���
�0"���	
�����������

-�� %����
���������������!�
���$�����(�
����������(��
���	����1�
���������������	���	�
��
�
�������
�������

��	
���������������#������
�$
��	�
�����	
���� ����
���
	��
�����%$&����
��	�������������������
�����	�������

�����	�	�����
��
�
�������
����
��	���������%$&������2$����������3�

0�� %����
���������������!�
���$((�1�
���������������	���	�
��
�
�������������	
�����������������
���

�������
��������
�	�
���	��������������
	��
�2	���"������3�

�

���������	
��	��

������ ����������������	���	��!�����
����	�
!)�
�����
	��
	�����
������������%$&���
����
����������
���������
���

��� ���	�
�������

�

88



�

�

�

���������	
��	��

������ ����������������	���	��!�����
����	�
!)�
�����
	��
	�����
�����������������	���
����
����������
���������


���
�������� ����

89



�

�

�

�����	�

�

�����������	�

��	����������
�����������	
�
��������������
�����

��
�������������
��
������
�����	
�
���
��������
������� �����!����"#�����	
�
��!�
$!�"�
�
%����&�'((�(�'�)*�
+
	��&'),&��-&��*�
�
�
���
������
�����
���	
�����������������	
�
��������������$��������!����������	
�
��!
��!�"�
�
�
���
������
�����
���	
��������	
�
���.����.
������$��������!�����	
�
��!�
$!�"�
�

������4����	�����

���
��"'�$��
������"/�+����"0�

����&��
���5���6���!�%�����6�7�����8�����6�����������9����	������� ���6����
������!6�4�

�������:��6�

������������	6�;����(�
��<<�����;6�=���,>��������>����6�;(7������	��;6�(����7��
������*�����	6�;(����
���;6�

$
� ��	���7�����6�>���	�:����6�8����(�
���

������
��4����	����%�
�"//'�����%������
���)�++���	
����������

90



�

�

/��������0���������1���,&&(�����$�������$�������������������$������������
�!��%��
�����������������
������
��2�������
���
��	�������$���������
�������!�
�
1��������
���	������
������
���$��,3��
�������$��������
���"������������������
��������������������������
�4�
�����������������������������������������5��������
���������������
���6!��7������$���
���������
���
��	�����
����
�����������������������������������
���$���
�������������
����
���"�������������������������
�4�������������
��
��������������
��������������1��!�
�
��������
�����������������������
��������	�����������
�����
���
	2����$���
�����1��!�
�
�������8�
���&'&�(3���������
�����
������������������������������
�!�
�
9�������
�
%��0���������%����
�
�

�

�

�

�

�

91



!

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in respect of Premises Licence  

Details of person or body making representation 

Your Name: Ian Drewery

Your Address: 11 St Marys Close 

Peterborough

PE1 4DR

Details of premises representation is about 

Name of 

Premises:

Kims Stores

Address of 

premises:

44 Eastfield Road 

Peterborough

PE1 4AN

Application No. 

(if known) 

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation 

relates to: 

Prevention of crime and disorder 

Public Safety 

Prevention of public nuisance □ yes

Protection of children from harm 

Please summarise your concerns about this application: 

!1

92



Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an 
adverse effect on the licensing objectives

This area is already becoming a nuisance area due to anti social behaviour from 

drinkers at all times of the day and night. I have witnessed abusive behaviour and 

noise related issues from drinkers in the area and it feels unsafe to pass near to the 

licensed premises. 

!
Another alcohol outlet will make the situation worse. 

!
Every day the area is littered with beer cans etc and if this application was approved 

we are likely to see the situation get even worse as we have seen in other parts of the 

city where the concentration of licensed premises has been allowed to increase.

!
There have been violent crimes very close to the store and another premises selling 

alcohol is likely to make matters worse. 

!2

93



Return your completed form to: By Post:
Licensing Section
Peterborough City Council
4th Floor Bayard Place

Broadway
Peterboroug
h PE1 1HZ 
By Email:
Eh.licensing@peterborough.gov.uk 

This area is already becoming a nuisance area due to anti social behaviour from 

drinkers at all times of the day and night. I have witnessed abusive behaviour and 

noise related issues from drinkers in the area and it feels unsafe to pass near to the 

licensed premises. 

!
Another alcohol outlet will make the situation worse. 

!
Every day the area is littered with beer cans etc and if this application was approved 

we are likely to see the situation get even worse as we have seen in other parts of the 

city where the concentration of licensed premises has been allowed to increase.

!
There have been violent crimes very close to the store and another premises selling 

alcohol is likely to make matters worse. 

!3

94



How to make a representation

The statutory representation period begins the day after a valid application is received 

by the licensing authority and lasts for 28 consecutive days. During this time there 

must be at least one public notice in a local paper and a blue A4 public notice 

displayed on site for 28 consecutive days. The application will also appear on the 

public register.   

Any representations must relate to one of the four licensing objectives below:

Prevention of crime and disorder

This relates to any crime, disorder or anti-social behavior in connection with the 

management of the premises. The licence holder cannot be responsible for the 

conduct of individuals once they leave the premises.

Public safety

This relates to the safety of the public on the premises - such as fire safety, lighting 

and first aid.

The prevention of public nuisance

This can relate to hours of operation, noise and vibration, noxious smells, light 

pollution and litter.   

The protection of children from harm

This relates to protecting children from the activities carried out on the premises 

whilst they are on the premises. The law already provides special protections for 

children, such as making it illegal for children under 18 to buy alcohol.

We recommend that if you wish to object to an application for a premises licence, 

you use the representation form.

Representations (objections) may not be made anonymously. Any 

representations that are received will be included in a report to the hearings 

panel. This report will be a public document and will be circulated to the parties 

involved prior to the hearing.

!4

95



!5

96



97



98



99



�

��������	
�
��

����� ���������	�
������������	�

����� ���������������������

��� ���������

�������� �������������������������������������� ���!���"�#��"

����������	
���
��

��
����������

��������

�

�����	����������

�

�������������
�������
���� ��!�"
��#�
��
�����"�#"��
���������"������
�$��%��	
�����������
������&���������

�'�(�)��������������� �
�����# ����*�������#����"������#����
������&�����#��
�����*��(�)�������"��
���

"������#���#
����"�������+���������#�
����#"�������#�����#����
��
� �
��*��+�#
�
�����������������#�����#�

������# �����(�'������"���������#
����!�"
��
��#�� �
��
������"�#"���**��"�
��#(�

�

,����-��
����� ��

�

.���*��#��$��� /0�����#��

�

	�#
������1�#����������

�

100



���

��
����������	�
���������������
�
�������������
����������������������

��

��
��������������������������������������
�
�����

�������	
��� �����
��
��

���������
����� �������
��������
�
�
����������

�

��

��
�������������������������
�
�����������
��

��	
����

��
	�
����

��	�������
��

����
������

��
	�
����

���������
��������

�������� ���!�"��

# �$ %��
��

��

�������
�������������������
������������������
� ���
��
��������������
�
��������
���
�!��

��
&
 �� ������	
�� �������
��� ��'
���

���������
�'�� ��'
���

��
&
 �� ���������� ��� �
�� ��'
���

����
��� ���������
 ����	����	�� ��'
���

��

�����������������������������������
�
�����������
���!��

��
�� ����������� ���(��!	!����� �����
 ������
�
)�
��&
��� # ��� �����
 ����'�

�����
��'��
��&���*� ��
�� ����	
� ����
��
 ������
�!���

��

101



(��

��������� �����
������
��������"������������ ��
�����������
����"������ ������� �����
�����
����
������������������
� �����

��

��
�� ����������� ���(��!	!�$�����
��
������������ ��������
��&���� �������
������ �������

�����!�

��

�
��� �'������	��
�
�����	�����#�����
!��
��
 � ���
��� ��
�
�
���������+�'�+�� ����
����,�����-�'��������
��

-����$�'��
�
�
���������

���� �./� #��

$����!��
��!��
 � �0�
�
��������!��&!�#�

102



1��

��

%�"�
�����������������
�
�����

����������	
��
��
�������	���
�	��������������������
������������������	����
��������

�������������������	
��������������	
�����	�����������������
����������������
��

�����������������	���������	����������	��������
���������������������	�����

����������	�������	
�����	����������������������������	���������	������
�	�����

�������
������
����

���
��
�������	�������
�������	�	��	�������	�
���������	�������������	�����

��� ��
����������������������������

�����
��������	�����
��� ����	
��
�	
����!�	�����������	
����	����	����������

���������	�������
��������������������	���
���	�����
���	�������	
�����

�	�����	�������������	�������������������
����������

�����������
����

�����
��������	������������	�������������	������
�������!�����������
�������� ���������

�����
����������

&������ ��
�������������������������

��������
�������	��	�
��	��	��
���	 �	����������
���	 �	"�	��������� �������

�	�����	���������
����

&������
��
����������������������������

�����
��������	��
	������������
���
	�������������������

����	���	������
�������

�������������
��	������
������������������
������
	���������������
	�����	���	
�

�����
� �����������#���������������	
������
�����
�$���	��������	�	�����

%��
��	��������������	��������	�	�������	������������	��	
����
������������� �

�	����������
��
�������	��	
����

�����������	
����
����	
���������
�����������
���
����������

�����������	
����������������	�����	�����	��������	�������
����
���������	����

���������	�����
����	����������	���
������������	������	����������
���������	���

	��
�������	
���
���������	�����

��

��

103



104



�

��������	
�
��

����� ��������	�
�������������	�����

����� �����������
�����������

��� ���� !� �

�������� "	��#�	�	��� �������$�!���	%�&%�

���������	�
�	��

�����������������������
������������
��������������������������������������������������������������	����

��������������� �����
����
��������������!�

���������	�������������"�������"�������������������������������������������������
��������	�����
�������

�����������������������������������!���
��
�����������������������������
���������
������
�������

�������������������#��!�����

�������������� ������
����
���
������������������
�������������	���������������

������������
����"�������������������!��

$������������������������
����������
�	����������������������������
���"��������������"������������
�

���"�������������������������������!�

%�������������
����������&�

'()*+�&���������������
����������������������
�������"������������������������	���������
������"������

�'()*+�(,--��.�!�

%��������
�	����������
�(�/����
����������	���	�"������������	��������!�

����

����������������
���������
��������
�����	����
!�)����������������������������������������������

"������������������"����
��!�'����	�������"��"�
����������������
�������������������������������������

�����������������������!�

��������)��#0�����������������������1�����
�����������������������������������������������

����

��	�����������������������������
������������
�����������������������������!�

 ����������������������������������"�������������
�2����������������!�

*)�$)( ��. �3�-))4 ��*� ��/%� 0�!�

5������������6�

$�!$!%����!�

78�������
����������!�

3�����������!�

�

�
��������	���	�����$�����

105



�

��������	
�
��

����� ����������	��
�����������	��
������	�����

����� ��������������������

��� ���������

�������� ������� ��	����

�����������	��
��������������
��������������
����
�������������	����������

�������������
�����������
���������������������������
�����
�����������
�����

�����
��������������
��������������
����������������������
�����������
�����

���������������
����
���������������������������������������������
����

������������������������	����
�������������������
�����
������
��������������

�����������
���������������������	�����������
�������������������������������

�
���	�������
����������
���������	����	������������
����
�	 ���
�������

���	�����
�������������
�����

�

!����������	��"
����

106



�

��������	
�
��

����� ����������	
���

����� ������������������

��� ���������

�������� ����������	�����������������	���

�������������	
����	�	
������
����
��������
	������������	
	
��������
�����
������������
�����������
������
��
����
����
����������	
��������������������
�	�����
����
����
���������
�
�����	����������	�����	���
�����
����������������
���
��������������������������������
��
������
	
�����������
���
��������������������
�	�
�����
��������
�����������
������	
		
���
�
���������������
�����
��	�
��
�����	
	
���
���
������������
���������������������
����
��
��
	�������������
���������
���
��������
�����
���
��������
��������������������������
 ���������
���	
����	������

���������	
	
������	�����������������
�
���
�����
��������	����
���
������
�
	���
���
������������������������������
��
��
���
���
�������������������
����������������

�����������
	��
����!
�
�������������
�������
	��
��
	���
�����
��	�
�

���
	��������������	��	���
�
��������
�

107



���

��
����������	�
���������������
�
�������������
����������������������

��

��
��������������������������������������
�
�����

�������	
��� ����������������

���������
����� �������
������
���

�
�
���������

��������

��

��
�������������������������
�
�����������
��

��	
����

��
	�
����

���������	
����������������	���

����
������

 �
	�
����

������������	��������
�	
	����

�  ���������!�"��

#��$�%��

�����#��$��

��

�������
�������������������
������������������
� ���
��
��������������
�
��������
���
�!��

��
&
����������	
����������
��� '
���

������(��
�'�� '
���

��
&
�������� �����������
�� '
���

����
�������������
�����	����	�� '
���

��

�����������������������������������
�
�����������
���!��

��
&
����������	
����������
��

)�
�
���
�������
���	�
����� �
	�
������
�&���'�$�������
��'���&
���
��
������
���

�������!��*���
�
����	
��*���&
�$��
��
�����
�����������
�������������������
��&������

������
��������
����������!��*�������

����
����������	��'������
�
����
���+���
�

 ���� �������&
��

�����,���
�!��)�
�
����
�������
��������		
���
�'������
���
��
��

 �
	�
�!������ ��������#
����������
���
��

�����
���������
����

�+���������#�������
�

 �
	�
������
����#���
����  �
�������������������
�����������������#!�*�$�����
, 
��������

����
��$�
�������
���
��
�� �
	�
���
���
������
��������������������
��'����,���
�� 
����+�

�����
���$��
-��
�+������������
������ ��
�������	
����������
��$������
� �
	�
����
��+�

���$
��������
!��*������'
�������
����
��
�$������'����
��
���
��&������'����������������

����
-�
���'���
��
&
��������#�����������������
��&���!��)�
��
&
�������	
��
 ���
�������
�

 ���
��
	�������
���
��
&
������������'���
���
�����
��'����
�!�

����
��
 ���
�����
����.�'�/���������0���

� 12��
 ���
����	
��������/�������
��&��������
���
��
� 3�������
���
�����
��
��

108



���

� ���&��
�����	
��

)�
��
&
���������������
+��������
���'���
����������	��� �
�����������
��
�+��
���
����
�
�&
��������
�'������
���
�!������������
��&����������
�
�����	
	�
��������
� �����$���
��  
������
��������
����

�!��)�
���
�������'�$�����$�
�����
���� 
� �
��������
������
�������������  �����
�������������������
!��*���&
�
, 
�
��
������&
��
��&�������	�
���
��+�$�����������
���

��
,��
����
���'���
����
�����������!���
&����'�*�$�������&
��
���
���
�$��#�������
���
���������'���������!��4���������
�'+���$�������������
����
!��)���
��������������
���'������
�����
����������������*��	��$��
������
	���&�������
���$���
�	����
, 
�
��
�5�$�
�
���
'��

�����
��
�
�����������
!��������
����� ���
�������$���
�
����$�����
�	
������
��������'����� 
� �
+�*�$�����������
�����
��
�����������$������
�
'
�������
�� �
	�
����$�������
���
� 
� �
���
����
������'��������!��

������'
�������
������
��$�����
������������$��+���	'�� ���+����'����
��
���
��������
��
����
���
��$������
���
-�
���'����������
���
�!���)�
���
�����
��'������������
&
�����
��
��
�� �
	�
��������������&������
��	
�����	 �������������
��
����������
�$�
��
		���'!��*��
����������
�����
��
������
����
��������+����
��
�����
������������
��
��
 ������������+��������$����*���&
�������
�������� �
����
����$��
���������
���
���������
���
����
��
� �
	�
�!�*���&
���������������
���������
������$�����	'�����
���������	'�
����
�������	
�������������!��)�
�
���
�����	 �
���	�
�������� ���
�����������������
�
��
������$
���������

�������
�!��*��� 
��������
�$�
���
����+����
�'�����$
����
������
�
��
��$����
������
�
���
���
����
�����������
�������
��
���	��
!��

�

��

��������� �����
������
��������"������������ ��
�����������
����"������ ������� �����
�����
����
������������������
� �����

109



6��

���
��
��

����&
�

��

7
�����'������	 �
�
�����	�����#�����
!��
8�
�����(
������
�
�
�����������'���������
����9�����:�'��������
��

:����$�'��
�
�
���������

���� �;<� #��

$����!��
��!��
����= 
�
��������!��&!�#�

��

110



���

%�"�
�����������������
�
�����

����������	
��
��
�������	���
�	��������������������
������������������	����
��������

�������������������	
��������������	
�����	�����������������
����������������
��

�����������������	���������	����������	��������
���������������������	�����

����������	�������	
�����	����������������������������	���������	������
�	�����

�������
������
����

���
��
�������	�������
�������	�	��	�������	�
���������	�������������	�����

��� ��
����������������������������

�����
��������	�����
��� ����	
��
�	
����!�	�����������	
����	����	����������

���������	�������
��������������������	���
���	�����
���	�������	
�����

�	�����	�������������	�������������������
����������

�����������
����

�����
��������	������������	�������������	������
�������!�����������
�������� ���������

�����
����������

&������ ��
�������������������������

��������
�������	��	�
��	��	��
���	 �	����������
���	 �	"�	��������� �������

�	�����	���������
����

&������
��
����������������������������

�����
��������	��
	������������
���
	�������������������

����	���	������
�������

�������������
��	������
������������������
������
	���������������
	�����	���	
�

�����
� �����������#���������������	
������
�����
�$���	��������	�	�����

%��
��	��������������	��������	�	�������	������������	��	
����
������������� �

�	����������
��
�������	��	
����

�����������	
����
����	
���������
�����������
���
����������

�����������	
����������������	�����	�����	��������	�������
����
���������	����

���������	�����
����	����������	���
������������	������	����������
���������	���

	��
�������	
���
���������	�����

��

��

111



���

��
����������	�
���������������
�
�������������
����������������������

��

��
��������������������������������������
�
�����

�������	
��� ���������
��

���������
��� ���������
��������

�
�
���������

��������

��

��
�������������������������
�
�����������
��

��	
����

��
	�
���

���	 �!���
�

����
����

"�
	�
���

���������
��������

�
�
���������

�""��#����$���%�&���

'$�($)��
��

��

�������
�������������������
������������������
� ���
��
��������������
�
��������
���
�!��

��
*
$���$����#��	
��$�������
��� ��+
�,�

�����#�!��
�+�� ��+
�,�

��
*
$���$����"����#�$���$#
�� ��+
�,�

����
#���$����#�����
$����	����	�� ��+
��

��

�����������������������������������
�
�����������
���!��

�-�
�
���
�����
��������"��$�#��
�"��,�	��+��$���������
���$�����
��+�����*
���
���
�
���$��

�����#����%��������$�������
��+�(�����������	
$�.������$��
�#��$������
�������.���
��
���+�

"
�"�
���*�$���##
�������$'�$����������%�/
��#�
������
����	��
���+����$'�'�#'�$�����%�

���
��+�(
���*
��0��
"���
���$#��
$������$��1�#�����
��*������$��"�
$�+�	��
��������$ ���
��

�
"���
�%�-�
�
���*
��

$�22�*���
$��#��	
��$�����#�$��
���	
����������$'����"��+
�����

"���%�

-������
�������
��+�'$�($��+���
�"���#
�����"���������$��$��������
���$��

3��������
$���������$����
���+�(��#��$�����$'�����
��$������$���$�����$���$���$���
���

��

(�������
$#������$��	��
����$����%�

�

��

112



2��

��������� �����
������
��������"������������ ��
�����������
����"������ ������� �����
�����
����
������������������
� �����

��

�-�����
���������
#�	�$���$���
��������
��%��4���"�#�$��
����$�������
��������
�����
��+�

	�'
�����$��
����*
$���
�"����$���
�
*
$�$���$���������
���#�����
��$���
$#�����
����

������$��"���������$�������'
�"��#
%�

!��
�+�$�(�����
���	
�����+�
$�������
$������$����"���
��
�
��������$����(����(���$#
�

��"�
��$����

�������*
��$%�

��

�
���$�+����#�	"�
�
�����	�����#�����
!��
5�#
$�$��!
#���$��
�
�
���������6��+�6��$#����
����7�����8�+�������#
��

8����(�+��
�
�
���������

���� �9:� #��

$����!��
��%��#
$�$�;"
�
��������%��*%�'�

113



<��

��

%�"�
�����������������
�
�����

����������	
��
��
�������	���
�	��������������������
������������������	����
��������

�������������������	
��������������	
�����	�����������������
����������������
��

�����������������	���������	����������	��������
���������������������	�����

����������	�������	
�����	����������������������������	���������	������
�	�����

�������
������
����

���
��
�������	�������
�������	�	��	�������	�
���������	�������������	�����

��� ��
����������������������������

�����
��������	�����
��� ����	
��
�	
����!�	�����������	
����	����	����������

���������	�������
��������������������	���
���	�����
���	�������	
�����

�	�����	�������������	�������������������
����������

�����������
����

�����
��������	������������	�������������	������
�������!�����������
�������� ���������

�����
����������

&������ ��
�������������������������

��������
�������	��	�
��	��	��
���	 �	����������
���	 �	"�	��������� �������

�	�����	���������
����

&������
��
����������������������������

�����
��������	��
	������������
���
	�������������������

����	���	������
�������

�������������
��	������
������������������
������
	���������������
	�����	���	
�

�����
� �����������#���������������	
������
�����
�$���	��������	�	�����

%��
��	��������������	��������	�	�������	������������	��	
����
������������� �

�	����������
��
�������	��	
����

�����������	
����
����	
���������
�����������
���
����������

�����������	
����������������	�����	�����	��������	�������
����
���������	����

���������	�����
����	����������	���
������������	������	����������
���������	���

	��
�������	
���
���������	�����

��

��

114



�

��������	
�
��

����� ����������	
����������	
����
������

����� ���������������������

���  
���
�

��������  
������!!�
���
��"���#���$
����%���

������������	
����������

��	�������������������
�������	�����������	�	��������������	�����	������������	�����	���������
���

�������
�������	�����	�	����	��	�
��	���	��������	���������������������	���������	����������������

�	������������	����������������	�	���

�����	���	��������	�����	������������	�����������	���������	����������	��������������	�����

��������	��������������	��	���������������������	����	����	����������������������������������

�	���������	��������	���������������������������������������������������������� �����

���	�������	��
����������	�
��������������������	��������������	����������	����������	�������

�
���������������	�������������	�������

!	������	��
������������������	��������������������������	�������"�	��	���!	������"�	��	�����������

���������������#��������������

�������������������������������	���������	��������������	����������	��������������
���������

����$���������������������	������������������������������	��	�������������
���������������������

����������	��	��	������������
��

%������	�������
�

#��&

��'	$���

115



�

��������	
�
��

����� ������������	
����	�������
����������������������

�������������������������	�

����� �������������������� 

��� !��������

�������� !�������
�����
�������"�������#����$
����������
��%&�	'�������%

������������	
���������

�

��	���������������������
����������������������	�����	������
�������������������	���������	����� �

�!"������	��������������	������������#	�����$	��%��	
��	��&'���

�

!��	����	���������(���)	�
���*���+���������������	���������	��������	�������	���,�������������	�����

	�������	�����	�	����	��	�
��	�,�	������������������	�������	�����	�������,�����������	��������	�	�	��	�

�������-�����.��������������������	��������	����	-��,������,��������������&����	���	���������	���

-������	����������	����'�

�

��	�&�
�,����	�-	�������������������
���������'�

�

��	�������������������

116



117



118



�

��������	
�
��

����� �����������	��
��������������
��

����� ��������
������������

��� ���
�����

�������� ���� ���!""���!#�� �$��������%�
&�'��&�"����! 

���������� (��)

���������	�
����
�
�����������������������
�
������	������������� ���!�����"���������#�$��% ����	�&��'������ �'��"(����(&�)�������'�	���"���� ��
��� �""��"��!�"�'	���*������
��� �+���(�# ������,-�
!���	�����'���"���������� �""��"��!�"��.�!�/	 ���(�#���/"(�'/	�!�	��0���	�������(����	�� ���!��
�"	��(#��0� ������	��"����'���	����(	��,��������!� �	� �(�����"��	��-����	��/"�	"#������  ���	����
(	��,��������(����"#��/� �(���!��'	����(��	��'��#�!���&�����!��(��	 ���&�� �����"������	�����&�
'	�1/���"#� �����������!����+������������ /����"��!�"-�
!� �����2 ����"���!�+��/	�"��( ������ /�"�+��"����&�+��(�"� ����(�������(����������� ����!�	�
�!��� ���(����������������������#�(��	 ���-�
�
����	( �
�
�/�������
3.�4�('�	(���	����
)���	��	�/�!�
)����5��
�

119



120



121



122



123



124


	Agenda
	3 Application for New Premises Licence - Kim's Newsagents, 44 Eastfield Road, Peterborough
	Appendix B - Application
	Appendix C - Representations


